Minutes

Riverton Village Board

The President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Riverton held their regular board meeting on September 18, 2023 at the Riverton Village Hall, Riverton, IL.

The board meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm. Those answering roll call: Trustees: Johnathan Chisam, Dave Charles, Gina Rusciolelli, Joe Bartley, Jim Mileham, Michelle Landess, and Mayor Tom Rader.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to approve September 5th board meeting minutes and pay the bills. It was seconded by Trustee Mileham. Trustees Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

People to Address the Board:

Justin Becker addressed the board concerning his Eagle Scout Project that will benefit the Field of Dreams Baseball Dugouts. His plan is to create batting helmet and bat storage. Trustee Landess made a motion to approve a \$500 donation. Trustee Charles seconded. Trustees Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Old Business:

New Business:

Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve Resolution 23-19 Approve USDA Pay Request – Water for \$322,251.93. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve Resolution 23-20 Approve USDA Pay Request – Sewer for \$341,157.23. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Village Engineer Kuhn was not in attendance.

Village Engineer Craven had nothing to report.

Superintendent Lyons, submitted his report.

Chief Crouch, submitted his report.

Office Manager Patterson, had nothing to report.

Treasurer Baker, reported that the Tax Levy would be on the next agenda.

Committee Reports:

Trustee Chisam, chairperson of the Administrative Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Rusciolelli, chairperson of the Public Safety Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Mileham, chairperson of the Public Utility Committee, made a motion to approve \$3,106.88 for the Ameren electrical study. Trustee Bartley seconded. Trustees Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Charles, chairperson of the Parks Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Landess, chairperson of the Public Works Committee, recognized Mike Packingham for 30 years of service for the Village.

Trustee Bartley, chairperson of the Economic Development Committee, had nothing to report.

Mayor Rader, thanked County Representatives Brian Davis, Arlin Williams and Lori Williams for the work on 7^{th} Street.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to enter Executive Session at 7:20 pm. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to reenter Open Session at 7:56 pm. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Landess made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:57 pm. Trustee Rusciolelli seconded. Trustees Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.	
Mayor	Date
Clark	